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‘W NWE Tools Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
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RE: Water Licence No. 2AM-BOS---- and for Amendment to the Water Licence 2AM-
DOH1323, TMAC Resources Inc Meeting attendees

McLellan, Angie <Angie.McLellan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> Mon, May 7, 2018 at 1:13 PM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "D'Aguiar, Mark" <Mark.D'Aguiar@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Janowicz, Marek"
<Marek.Janowicz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Hi Karén,

Mark D’Aguiar, Fisheries Protection Program Senior Biologist, DFO

Angie McLellan, Fisheries Protection Program Biologist, DFO

Thanks,

Angie

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: May-07-18 11:57 AM

To: McLellan, Angie

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Janowicz, Marek

Subject: Re: Presentations for Water Licence No. 2AM-BOS---- and for Amendment to the Water Licence 2AM-
DOH1323, TMAC Resources Inc

Hi Angie,
Could you confirm who from DFO will attend the Technical Meeting?

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- bn.® bGN%*

Technical Advisor- Conseiller Technigue
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h‘*} Merci de penser & FenvEvimement avant d'Euprimer ce coumriel { Thank you for thinking of the enviromment befre printing this email
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